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From:
Sent:

To:
Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

All,

[EEEM.E)

Proscia, Jacqueline <JProscia@wsgr.com> on behalf of Creighton, Susan
<screighton@wsgr.com>

Wednesday, November 07, 2012 11:32 AM

Leibowitz, Jonathan D.; Brill, Julie; Ramirez, Edith; Rosch, Tom; Ohlhausen, Maureen
Feinstein, Richard; Shelanski, Howard; Levitas, Pete; Blank, Barbara; Renner, Christopher;
Tucker, Darren; Luib, Gregory; Slater, Abigail A.; Kimmel, Lisa; Creighton, Susan;
Rubinstein, Franklin; Sher, Scott

Google, FTC File No. 111-0163 | PRIVILEGED ATTORNEY CLIENT COMMUNICATION

Per Susan Creighton, attached is a letter dated November 7 addressed to The Honorable Jon Leibowitz.

Jacki Proscia

Assistant to Susan. Creighton.
Wilson Sonsini Goodrich & Rosati
1700 K Street, NW., 5th Floor
Washington, DC 20006

This email and any attachments thereto may. contain private, confidential, and privileged material for the sole
use of the intended recipient. Any review, copying, or distribution of this email (or any attachments thereto) by
others is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender immediately and
permanently delete the original and any copies of this email and any attachments thereto.



Kelly, Andrea

From: Creighton, Susan <screighton@wsgr.com>

Sent: Wednesday, November 07, 2012 12:49 PM

To: Leibowitz, Jonathan D.; Brill, Julie; Ramirez, Edith; Rosch, Tom; Ohlhausen, Maureen

Cc: Feinstein, Richard; Shelanski, Howard; Levitas, Pete; Blank, Barbara; Renner, Christopher;
Tucker, Darren; Luib, Gregory; Slater, Abigail A.; Kimmel, Lisa

Subject: Re-sending letter re Google

Attachments: (b)Y 6(1),(0)#)

With apologies, the letter we sent earlier today was copied twice in the pdf. Attached is a corrected version. Apologies
again, and best regards, Susan Creighton

This email and any attachments thereto may contain private, confidential, and privileged material for the sole
use of the intended recipient. Any review, copying, or distribution of this email (or any attachments thereto) by
others is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender immediately and
permanently delete the original and any copies of this email and any attachments thereto.



